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Kuczenski, Tracy

From: Ludwig, Frederic
Sent:  Wednesday, March 07, 2012 4.24 PM
To: Kuczenski, Tracy

Subject: more amendments
Could we have section 1 and 2 of a2188/1 to SB 237 drafted into two separate amendments to SB 2377

Thanks for your assistant and patience on this. Super excited for the fun week ahead. .. ...

Fred Ludwig

Office of State Representative Sandy Pasch
608.266.7671 0

888.534.0022 tf

608.282.3622 f

3/8/2012
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ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT ,
TO 2011 SENATE BILL 237
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At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

1. Page 9, line 2: delete lines 2 and 3 and substitute “thatprovides an

shall annually provide

notify the parents or guardians of each pupil enrolled in the school district whether

or not the school board will provide an instructional program in human growth and

development in that school year. If the school board elects to provide an instructional

program under this section, the school board shall also provide the parents and

guardians”. v
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2. Page 10, line 11: after that line insert: =

“SECTION 33m. 118.019 (6) of the statutes is created to read:
118.019 (6) ANNUAL REPORT. Beginning in the 2012-13 school year, annually
by September 1, each school district shall sﬁbmit a report to the department that

provides all of the following information:
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(a) Whether and, if so, in what grades the school district offered an

instructional program under this section in the previous school year.

(b) Beginning in the 2013-14 school year, if the school district offered an
instructional program under this section in the previous school year, which subjects
identified under sub. (2) were included in the curriculum for each grade level in
which instruction under this section was provided.

(¢) Whether the school district will offer an instructional program under this
section in the current school year and, if such a program will be offered, which

subjects identified under sub. (2) will be included in the curriculum for each grade
&vel in which instruction under this section will be provided.”. )/J

(END)




